Jae Lim

From: David Wilhelm <DWilhelm@MaxMedialLLC.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:09 AM

To: Jae Lim

Cc: Melodie Virtue

Subject: Re: SES-REG-20180924-04545; call sign: E190912
Thank you

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 at 10:51 AM

To: David Wilhelm <DWilhelm@maxmediallc.com>

Cc: Melodie Virtue <MVIRTUE@gsblaw.com>

Subject: Re: SES-REG-20180924-04545; call sign: E190912

Thanks for this information.
| will update your application.

Jae Lim
FCC/1B

On Nov 21, 2019, at 10:30 AM, David Wilhelm <DWilhelm@maxmediallc.com> wrote:

Mr. Lim,
| researched this with FCC counsel. The answer to question 39 is incorrect. It should be “no.”
What do we need to do to fix this?

David Wilhelm

David J. Wilhelm

Chief Financial Officer

Max Media

900 Laskin Road

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23451
Telephone: (757) 437-9800
Mobile: (757) 650-9242

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 at 1:47 PM

To: David Wilhelm <DWILHELM@MAXMEDIALLC.COM>
Subject: SES-REG-20180924-04545; call sign: E190912



Hi David Wilhelm,

You answered “yes” to form312 line39 for “pending matter”. Please clarify and attach any supplement
for this.

39. Is the applicant, or any person directly or indirectly controlling the applicant, currently a party in any pending matter referre

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899



